
 

  

 

QUESTIONS & ANSWERS 

Request For Proposals 

 
Project: MTA TOD Pilot Study West Baltimore Red Line 

25A12 

The Baltimore Metropolitan Council (BMC) provides written responses to questions 

regarding requests for proposals (RFPs). The following are questions and answers 

concerning the above-referenced RFP. 

 

Q1. The RFP mentions a link to a one-page description of the grant that provides funding 

for this project. Can BMC provide a link to that one-page description? 

A1. The one page description is available for review. 

 

Q2. Can BMC confirm that only the prime firm needs to fill out the Proposal Affidavit form? 

A2. Yes, only the prime firm needs to complete the Proposal Affidavit form. 

 

Q3. Can you please confirm if you are requesting that submit exactly 5 project examples 

or can we include more than 5 example projects in our response? 

A3. A proposer may submit more than five example projects to demonstrate their experience 

and qualifications as long as they stay within the page limit. 

 

Q4. Can the text on graphics (org chart, tables, schedule) be smaller than 12 point font? 

A4. The 12-point font size applies to all text in the body/narrative sections of the document 

and does not apply to graphics. 

https://www.mdot.maryland.gov/OPCP/West_Baltimore_MARC_RL_Station_TOD_1_Pager.pdf


 

 

Q5. Is there a page limit to the DBE Participation section? 
 
A5. There is no page limit to the DBE Participation section. 


